s <kiri@codetel.netdo>

apon455'.6@hushmailﬂoom

To:’

Subject: Re: Just checking in

Date: Fri, 10 Nov. 2000 08:58:33 -0500
Attachménm: - C :

‘ hello don..

had a lot of U.niﬁ without l:nowmg about you -..
down the gla cardmaster and you didn't help me -
buy another file. : -{(( '

‘I would like to buy the ird and card

but it is a lot of money

‘maybe could buy 50°
- and doesn't the program sell it to me??

" if the cards fall ; would have many problems with the 100 clients

more better to have the soft.and to'work express for the chents

-won't 1 have probler in getting you if the cards 3m fall??

_ I wantéd to have security of support backup

S S

g

your understands me??
put card you 'sendme in this name and addrcss

" mr.salvador cocco
- faltino. falcon # 54
‘edif alfonso xI-xII -

" apto.302

ensenche piantini
santo domingo
dominican repiblic
tel 809-5622700
Best regards, -

>

federico

——-—Ongma] Message—--

From: anon4556@hushmail com <anon4556@hushmachom>
To: kiri@codetel net.do <kiri@codete]net do>

Date: Friday, November 10, 2000 1:18 AM

Subject: Just checkmg i .

‘>H¢1[o Fredrico,

> . .
>My old hushmail ( autoSOD99@Hushmail.com) address was shut down a |
>ago and I didn't have your address to gef in touch with you. I just found
>it today on a message I had sent you that [ had a printed copy of.

https://mailserver? hushmail com/hushmail/message/print php?PHPSESST

CASE NO.
SA CV 03-950 DOC (JTLx)
ECHOSTAR SATELLITE CORP., et al.,

VS.

NDS GROUP PLC. et al.

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 302

DATE IDEN.
DATE EVID.
BY

Deputy Clerk



fs <kiri@eodetel.net.do>

To:  anond556@hushmail com. -
52 Subjeet:  Re: Just checking in
© Date: . Fri, 10Nov.2000 08:58:33 -0500
Attachments: ’ :
) hello don... . .

had a Jot of time without knowing about you ..
down the gla cardmaster and you didn't help me -
buy another file. : -((( Ny

T would like to buy the ird and card
but it 1s a lot of money
maybe could buy 50°

- and doesn't the program sell it to me??
if the cards fall ; would have many problems with the ]00 clients
more better to have the soft.and to work express for the clients.
won't 1 have problem in getting you if the cards 3m fall??
[ wanted to have security of support backup
your understands me??
put card you sendmc in thxs name and addms
mr.salvador cocco

- faltino. falcon # 54
edif.alfonso xI-xlI

e apt0302

., ... ensanche piantini

santo domingo

dominican republic

tel 809-5622700

Best regards,

>

fedenico

-—-—Ongmal Message—--

From: anon4556@hushmail com <anon4556@hushmaxL com>
To: kiri@codetel.net.do <kiri@codete! net do>

Date: Friday, November 10,2000 1:18 AM

Subject: Just chcckmg in :

>Hello Fredrico,
>My old hushmail ( auto30099@hushmail.com) address was shut down a few months
>ago and I didn't have your address to get in touch with you. I just found

£ Sitfoday on a message ] had sent you that [ had 2 printed copy of.

S rg

https://mailserver7 hushmail com/hushmail/message/print. php?PPH’SESSH)=h:an7a7bb9... 12/412006 -
: 202-|



> .

>send you a card if you will send me your addréss in the DomRep. -

> o ‘ :

. >Check it out and [ will be glad to come down and help you (and me) make .
" >some moriey. " Also, if you are interested, I can offer you DTV units with
>programmed cards and dish for $385 each. The minimum quantity would be .
>100 units. ]have to'buy them from a guy who bootlegs them and he will
>onIy sell in quantities of ]OO or more. :

>

>Please do ot discuss this with anyone.

>Hope everything is gomng well with you.

> ..

>Best regards,
>

>Don

https://mailscrver?.hushmail.com/hushmail/mcssagc/mintDhn?PI-IPSESSH)fhmf87a7bb9.‘.

>We have cracked the HU! Our.3M has been running for 3 days now and I will *

Qe

AR
r -
.

12/4/2006 .
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- vy . : . PRPONN] ww.luv.t.'wuu.nu.uuu,wm

: m‘eﬂl‘osl@hushm_ail.com

Ausw—x (VIO Y

To: auto30099@hushi;na.il,com

Ce: '

Subj'ect: . . - ,
Date:  Wed, 15 Nov 2000 07:32:22 -0500

tim nemeth

pmb 104 .
429b north weber rd

. _romeoville il 60446

- girbourn number 192321420
 thanks i will call you thursday when they arrive

+ bttps://mailserver3.hushmail com/hushmail/message/print php?PHPSESSID=hmf2ed9d66a... 2/9/2006 -

3072-3
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auto30803@hushmail.com

To: : 'éutd30099@hushmail.com .
Cer- . '
Subject:  HU

Date: - Tue, 28 Nov 2000 18:31:40 ~0$OO

A'ttachmepts:
: Here is part of our problem, most of the dealers read this rag!
hﬁp://w.\yw;scmmblingncws.cbm/mgmbem/ncwoi128.pdf R

Username: 8282253
Password: 6149223

I think it boils down to proving it works and we aren't a sting...

inibs://maﬂscrverS.hushmaiLIcom/hushmzil/messaze/nﬁnt.DhD?PP[PSESSID=hmcb3358fe7..._ 12/4/2006

267 -4



zikko7@hushmiail.com

To: ' gnondSS6@hushriail com

Ce: ‘
Subject: . Re:How's it going?

Date: Mon, 29 Jan 2001 17:37:26.-0500
Attachments: -

send the pakage to;

Sra. Nancy Garcig

Modesto Arreola 1850 pte
Monterrey, NL.  CP. 64000

- MEXICO

is wife name.

e

At Sun; 28 Jan 2001 12:02:56 -0500 (EST), anond4556@hushmail.com wrote:

>

>it's going OK. -
>

>Be sure ¢ when you get an error message to re-insert the card several

>times.

> Somcumes it will break loose and program.
>

>I will send you a new board this week. Please email me a shlppmg address. .
-->for fedex, UPS or DHL.

>
>Thanks,
>

>Don

ht;ps{//mmsc'wcr7.ml§hman.commushmaﬂ/méss;ge/pﬁm.php?PHPsﬁssmmfwom ¢5..

>Just checking on You hombres. 1 havn't heard from you lately so I guess

11212007

302.-5



'methos]@bushmsilcom

To: auto30099@hushmail.com
Cc: : '

-i Subject: , N
Date: ~ Tue, 30 Jan 2001 19:00:07 -0500
Attachments: new.zip -

call me and i will give you the password : )

"https://mai]sewer'&'hushmail.com/hushmail/message/print.php?PPIPSESSIDéhmebaBﬁkfe7... 12/4/2006

2072 -b
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auto30803@hushmail.com

To: - amd30099@hushmail.com

Cc: - '

Subject:* - . Shipping info

Date: - . Wed,31Jan 2001 15:33:09 -0500

~ Attachments:

e

Nk

Ship the chips t:

M. Pat Stlames
9301 Ryden Road

. Grand Portage, MN

55605
807-474-8898

httos://mailserver&hushmail‘com/hushnaiUmessaadnﬁnﬁnhn?PHPSES Sﬁ)=hmcba358fe?... 12/412006

3011
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ipai'kyl@hushméﬂ.eom

To: - aut030099@hushmai].(_:oin o T S RN
Ce: 4 : L », 4 ‘ ; “QD
Subject. Re: Checkin' in C

‘ Date. Fl’l.,02MHI20010023 55 -0500

'No 1 have agreement not to hack their system well should | say agmement
is being discussed. . ‘

' Ihavc not sngned anythmg yet.

. 'I‘hcyIamw[canbedangeroussotheywamanagreementﬂ]anftheyqun
.. sueing me I will quit hacking them. .- . '
This is what the agmcmcnt when signed would be.

At Thu, 1 Mer 2001 23:58:27 -0500 (EST), aut030099@hushriail. com wrote:

>
>Hello Ron,
>
>Before we go to far, [ have hcard that NDS or DTV have you: undcr sote
>sort '
>of consent decree 10 co—operate with them on anythmg related toDTV. -
: >Is .
. >that correct?
>
>Don

‘ ~

hnps://mailserverB.hushmail.comfhushmail/message/pdm.php?PHPSESS@’=hnﬂ2ed9d66a... 252006

3072-%



. <spax;kyl@hu$hmnﬂ.com _

T . awlo30099@hushmail com

Ce:

". Subject:  Re: Checkin'in

Date: Fri, 02 Mar 2001 02:23:55 -0500
Attachments: L

No, I have agrecment not to haclc their systcm .well I should say agmcmcnt

is being discussed.
I have.not 51gned anything yet.

Thcy know I can be dangerous so thcy want an agmcment that if they qmt

* sueing me [ will quiit hacking them. _
This is what the agrecment when sxgned would be.

At Thu, 1 Mar 2001 23:58:27 0500 (EST), airto30099@hushmail com wrote:

>
>Hello Ron,

> ’ ’ .
>Befom we go to far, | have hcard that NDS or DTV have you under somc
>sort

>of consent decree to co—operate with them on. anythmg related to D’I'V

\:I . >Is
., >that correct?
>

>Don .

. hﬁps:'//mailscrvcrg.hushmail.com/hushmaﬂ/mcssaaé/Drianho?PHPSESSID=hmcb3358fc7...

12/4/2006
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* auto30099@hushmail.com.

1apc vl

To:  methos!@hushmail com
Cee -
Subject:
Date:  Wed, 07 Mar 2001 17:06:11 0500 -

B,

As you lmow I hgveaump;ed mct in fouch aith you for sevmal days.
You wanted me to get back with you an Matf's progress up 10 BoW on the
unloopcr and] have tried to do s0 1msuccessﬁ111y

Needless to say, it appears thatyou are avoxdmg oontact with me. What o
is your problcm? ‘ 4

" If you feel gmlty about somcthmg or you're trying to hide somcthmg I

* glready told you I don't give a shit how much you make or how tany units -
you sell. All T want is firture support for the 3m's. If I can't have a

- solid assurance of that, then I have to explore the option to have someone
else work with the software to provide it to me. I got your source code-
for you with the assurance that there was going to be a big future salc
0 JT Tech That never bappened or at least, it didn't happen for me”
Again, 1 don't give a shit I'have the assurance of Matt that the P4 will

) be done and done quickly when it is rcleased :

Alllhavc safewsmnﬂdm!crswauungto scll a few units and the assurance
ﬂmthcywxl]bcmkmmofvnﬂmcwﬁieslftheygethn If there

s gomgtobeanyproblemwnhthat,letme know.

- ItIS unpqrtantthatyou getmtouch right & way.

Don

hitps://mailserver3 hushmail com/hushmail/messageprint pip7PHPSESSID=hraf2ed9d66a...

i

b
Lo
<

21912006
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auto30803@hushmail.com

To: auto30099@hushmail.com

Ce:

Subject: Re: Well....

Date:  Tue, 19 .hm 2001 08: 23 02 -0500

" HiDon Nope, as usual Just more bullshit. We are still worlcmg onit though
. Now we are able to dump Jooped cards aimost at will in 34 seconds, have

been able to fix 9 cards so we are getting something accompllshed Very

- little mind you, but it's sorething. Trying to. figure out what to write

1o the card is the difficult part at this pomt I'll Jet you know when .
we get somethmg substantml ‘ ‘

.Bye for now.
At Tue, 19 Jun 2001 00:46:41 0500 (EDT) autc30099@hushmaﬂ com wrote:

>

>Hc116 Dexnis,
>Just checking to see if the guy showed up with the unlooper.
> . .

" >Letme know ASAP.

>
>Thanks,

0>
. >Don-

https://m&ilserver3.hushmail.com/hushmaiUmessage/pﬁr}t.php?PFIPSESS%hmﬁed9d66é...

2/912006

207 ~||
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' éut_030803@hushméﬂ.coh1 '

To:  auto30099@hushmail com

Ce:
Subject: Re: Well......
Date: Tue 19 Jun 2001 07:23: 02 -0500

. ‘ 'Attachments' '

Hi Don: Nope, as usual just more bullshit. We are still workmg onit though
Now we are able to dump looped cards almost at will in 34 seconds, have -
been able to fix 9 cards so we are getting something accomplished. Very -
little mind you, but it's something. Trying to figure out what to write
to the card 1s the difficult part at this point I let you know when |
-we get somcthmg substantial. .

‘Bye for now.

At Tue, 19 Jun 2001 00:46:41 -0500 (EDT) am030099@hushmall com wrote:

>

>Hello Dcnms

>

>Just checlung to see xfthe guy showed up wn:h the unlooper
>
. >Let me know ASAP.
>

. >Thanks,

" >Don .

btps://msilserver8. hustimail com/bushmailimessage/print php?PHPSESSID=hmeba3s8fe7...

X

N

12/412006
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) methosl@hushmml.com

To: auto30099@bushmmlcom

Cc: ) .

Subject: Re: Re: Hey Donit\s B _iil

Date: - Sun, 17 Feb 2002 01:35:20 -0500
- Attachments: S B

My phone wasnt on today 1 wanted to telk to }ou more about off shore banking and just was sécmg how '
you have been we havnt talked in a while I think I have talked to dennis maybe twice since we last

- spoke] moved out of chicago got away from everyone that knew me Im in south east Tn about 212 .

hours from alanta Ga In the mountains so what have you been up to man? keepin busy I'have been (doing

all kinds of shit my latest venture has been buying and reselling containers out of tampa that shit really =
keeps, me busy I have been looking into biying a franchise Subway has been looking good so far 1 have
been Jooking and reading about off shore bankmg [ want to be able to hide money from the [RS if thats -

_even possible this day in age. anyway my new-home numiber is 423-533-2893 you can call me on that

line send me your number again I deletcd all my numbers off my palm by mistake. -
talk to you later

Bill - .

OnFr, 15 Feb 2002 17:36:19 20800 auto30099@hushmaxl com wrote: -

> .

>Hey Blll,

s

e,

Pl

+ > called you this momning but didn't hmr Eacf;k.

>

_>What's up? Anything new?
>

«* >Don -

S , _
>Hush-provide the worlds most secure, easy to use online applications - which solunon 15 nght for you'?
>HushMail Secure Email hitp://www.hushmail. com/ -

>HushDrive Secure Online Storage http://www.hushmail. com/hushdrive/

>Hush Business - security foryour Busmess http:/fwww. hush-com/ -

- >Hush Enterprise - Secure Solutxons for your. Enterprise http: //www hushcom/

>

Hush provide the worlds most secure, easy to use online applmnons which solution is nght for you? -
HushMail Secure Email http://www.hushmail com/ .

HushDrive Secure Online Storage http://wivw. hushmmLcom/hushdnve/

Hush Business - security for your Business http:/www.hush.com/

o Hush Enterprise - Secure Solutions for your Enterprise hitp: www. hushcom/

bttps:Hmailserver8 hushmail. com/hushmail/message/print php?PHPSESSID=hmeba3s&fe? . 12/472006
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shashin <shashin@nipdsprisg.com>
To: aito30099@hushmail com-
§@j§:ﬁ ~ For yeur info
‘Date: - Wed, 03 Apr 2002 22:33:11 -0500
Attachments: T ‘

by TVIsSite - -
DifecTVSwﬁpsSmmeards .

Monica Hoi , 4 . .
%ﬂcﬁmsl]@gea;s - ‘ S S e -m*l\:
mrzeozmmm : S o ‘ %
DirecTV Inc..said Tuesday that it.hag begnn dxstnl’mtmg rep]acemant smart.
‘cards that provide conditional access to progxammmg for 1tsmorethzm 10
milhion direct-broedeast satellite customers. )
The swap-out marks the fourth-generation ofsmart cards since the scmcc -
lammched in 1994, -
The company also confirmed that it will transition its condmonal-acccs
technology away from its initial provider, NDS Group pic, and take it in-house. -
DirecTVs engineers were largely responsible for the new smart-card dwgn,
spokesman-Bob Marsocci said.-
NDSsaidina smemmt'l‘uesday that DuecTVbegan the uansnwnto its
own technology Monday. It added that the companies oontrect remsins in . -
" force until August 2003, and NDS will continus to generate ravenues from .

B Kk i\ el e nd 0 £ BRI,

its DirecTV relatianship uatil then, . " ’
4 _'DxrchVpianstommimorcthznlSmiﬂmnsrnMcardsmthenenmx C . - ‘r"ﬁ‘} :
"+ months. It has set up a dedicated on-gir chanze] to mstmctcustomm how ’ - R
toreplaocmecardsmthmDBSrecewm C ’ ’ -

Periodic smert-card swap-outs have become mandatory thanks to aggmswe
DBS-sxgnaiplra:cswhoaiwrmncm'dsthmdlowthuntoaccess . '
programming, including seasonal spons nctworks and pay-put-wew momes,
free-of-charge. .
Electropic covmtermeasures sent via samlhte have helped to curb, tmt not
eliminate, the pnacy

$or 4, (RE D n (DA T BUTALS,

- Hackers Rule

Total Posts: 49]Jomed Dec. 2001 | Posn':d on: 1:29 pm on Apnl 3 2002}1?

gacman
budss rogalar
If, andImeaan it's true, ﬂxmkofthechallengesthxtlayaheadfor
this commumty

. Wanna watch hassle-free TV - ) . ' (.i:)

https://mailserver8 hushmail com/hushmail/message/print php?PHPSESSID=hmeba358fe7... 12/4/2006
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From: sparky] @hushmsil com To: aut030099@iushmail com

" Subject: Re: 7777 (fwd)

Date: Tue, 17 Dec 2002 08;33:41 -0500

Hi Don

We aré actually makeing a bit of headway on new one. Since the P3-info is all ouit now,

:maybe Brian could explain how he dumped the P3, did he just glitch it? The P4 is very

very hard to glitch with all the protection they built i, but there is some info coming

E out with a deep cycle digital glitcher. We were hoping that possibly Brian would share -

the 1deahcusedonP3 even though we are-sure it is of no use on new one. Just one of -
those things Chris would love to know, hc thought it must have been a cool idea.

Also don't believe any of the shit on the net Hltcc is ﬂappmg ahout, pure bullshit. Both
Chris and 1 have an agreement "not to hack NDS" but this new card is completely -
controlled by DTV, NDS is out of picture,

I would also trust you keep this very confidential, some peoplc would love 10 know we
are playing again. )

. The needle station we are using was for chips like P3' but P4 is-even smaller, but we are

getting places with it. Between the 2 techniques I think we can get most of it.

Later.

. On Thu, 28 Jun 2001 21:00:49 -0700 auto30099{@hushmail.com wrote:

> .

Forwarded message ~————-

>Date Mon, 25 Jun 2001 09:51: 31 -0500 (EDT) -
>Subject: 1M

>From: a.uto30099@hushmad com

>Replj-to: auto30099@hushmail.com

>To: Sparkyl@hushmail.com

>

>Hi Rbn,

- >

>My friend wanted to know if Cris is stil] worldng with you on “things”. :
> ’ ’

>Thanks,

>

>Don

302-1S



sparkyl@hushmml.com

“To: . auto30099@hushmml com
- Ca
. Subject:.  Ré: 7777 (fwd)
Date: - Tue, 17 Dec 2002 08:33: 41 -0500
Attnchments
Hi Don

. We are actually makemg 8 bit of headway on new one. Smcc the P3 info is all out now, maybe Bnan :
could explain how he dumped the P3,did he just glxtch it? The P4 is very very hard to glitch with all the
protection they built in, but there is some info coming out with a deep cycle digital ghtcher We were
hoping that possibly Brian would share the idea he used on P3 even though we are, sure it 15 'of no use on”

" new one, Just one of those things Chris would Jove to know, he thought it must have been acool ldm

. Latcr

. Also don't believe any of the sth on the net Hltec is flapping about, pure bullshxt Both Chrisand I have
an agreement "not to hack NDS" but this new cerd is completely controlled by DTV NDS is out of
" picture, © -

" T'would also trust you keep this very conﬁdr:utxal somc pcOplc would love to lmow we are playmg
again.

The needie station we are usmg was for ch:ps like P3 but P4 is even smaller, but we are gettmg places
with it. Bctwcen the 2 techniques I'think we can get most oflt . '

On Thy, 28 Jun 2001 21:00:49 -0700 auto30099@hushmail com wrote; =~ -
> : « - .
-——-— Forwarded mcssagc —

>Date: Mon, 25 Jun 2001 09:51:31 -0500 (EDT)

>Subject: 7777

>From: aum30099@hushma11 com |

~ >Reply-t0: auto30099@hushmail.com -

. >To: Sparky @hushmail.com :

- >

>HiRon, =

C >

>My friend wented to know if Cris is still working with you on "things". ~
7My friend wan o

>Thanks,

>' N
>Don.-

Y

: https://mailserverS.hushmail.comfhdshrna@Umessage/print.php?PHPSESSD)=hmeba358fe7.A 12/4/2006 -

302-l6



tarzan <tarzanl3@bellsouth.net>

To: auto30099@hushmail com
Ce: . . '
Subject: ~  tracking

Date: Tue, 29 Apr 2003 19:19:20 -0500

Attachments: Attachment(1).html
fedex 839445935317

790274450570
790274135642

thanks madma.x

hitps://mailserver8 hushmail. com/hushmailimessage/print php?PHPSESSID=hmcecadd2d.. . 12/4/2006
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( ) mmlmmm join Histunill (Why?) .
N hnu. madmax qnndmml 3@bedlsouth pet . Te: 21030099 @hushmail com
* Sabject. L
. Date: Fri, 02 May 2003 05:34:41 -0500

' @ fpaiere] Attachment(1) htm] 700 bytes

hello was in hospml all day all ok here are robcrts phones he has spread the word all over e got to the-
 source and he will be carging 150.00 for each i had about 40 voice mails on my phoné from differnt -
people about this issue he is wating for a cal] today 305-301-3764 cell 305-225-7883 housc w111 call

- you latenhanks mc. .
(- hﬁps://mailservcr?:.hushmajl.com/hmhmaﬂ/m&ssagc/shochssagePanc.;'Jhp?PHPSESSID=... 2/9/2006
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madmax <madmax]3@bellsouth.net> )

Tui . A a11t030099@hushmml com

= Co
{ t
VN Sub)g,ct:

Date:.  * ° Fri, 02 May 2003 05:34:41 -0500
Attachments Attachmcm(l) html ’

hello wes in hospltal all day all ok here are roberts phones he has Spmd the word all over he gotto the- .
source and he will bé carging 150.00 for each i had about 40 voice mails on my phone from differnt .
 people about this issue he is wating for a call today 305-301-3764 ccll 305 225-7883 housc w111 call

" you later thanks mc.

“ g

.

‘.
S
7

e

L

https://mgilserverS.hushxna_il.comfhu:shm.ail/‘mcsszfge/print.php??HPSESSﬂ)%hmcecaMZd.., 12/4/2006

szﬂﬂ



~ tarzan <tarzan13@bellsouth.net>

‘Te: - auto30099@hushmail.com

Ce: : . : : '.
Subject:  hd - - E o ; !
Date: Fri, 02 May 2003 12:12:25 -0500 a '

Attachments: Attachment(1) html

fedex sat delivery 792881412239

N FIRD - -
S
A

https:/(maﬂsérvcr&hushmail.com/huslunajl/n;éssage/print.php?PPD’S.ESSH)r-hmc:eqiMZd... 12/4/2006
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From: Dale’ MINE <5 _pu'ate@hmmml.oam> To: m1t030099@hushmaylcom
'Subjed: Doa crwal 6ut from the rock man :
" Date: Fri, 09 May 2003 15:59:18 0500°

Don

Whats upI have not heard from you m a long nme are you. still armmd give. V

meacallwhenyougctachmcc

- Bill

' Tired of spam? Get advanced junk mail protectlon with MSN 8.

httpi/fj ommsncom/‘?pagc':fcauucs!j unkmaxl



S~

hhmmeﬂ@hushmail.com

CTp:r . don <aut630099@hushmail com>
Ce - ‘ S '
Subject: ..~ . o
Date: - Tue, 13 May 2003 14:10:17 0500
Attachments: '
786 346-8390 my thrw away thanks

https://mailserver8 hushmail com/hushmiailimessage/print php?PHPSESSID=hmcecad4ld...

\

st

12/4/2006
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' From: humme?@mshmailcom . To: don <amo30099@hmshmail com> |
“Subject: Fwd: address : . o

Date: Thu, 1S May 2003 19:31:32-0500

——BEGIN PGP SIGNED MESSAGE—
Hash: SHAI S

HELLO HERE ARE THE 4 ADDRESSES IN ARUBA WHERE WE WILL BE SENDING-
CRDS HE HAS OPENED THE ACCOUNTS WILL BE GET THE NUMBERS NEXT WEEK
MAX.

- —— Forwarded Message from Rolando R Romero <slyder(@rainbownetdu.com>
>1. 1.P.Romero )

Clinica Dental Santa Cruz

Santa Cruz 35D

Santa Cruz, Aruba

Dutch Caribbean

2. Gladys Arroliave
La Finca '
Kruisweg #8
Oragjestad, Aruba
Dutch Caribbean

3. Maria Perez

Wayaca 149

' Aruba, Dutch Caribbean

4. Marina Solognier
Primavera 5F
Aruba, Dutch Caribbeén

>_——BEGIN PGP SIGNED MESSAGE-—
> Hash: SHA1

>

>786 346 8390 call me

> ——BEGIN PGP SIGNATURE——

> Version: Hush 2.2 (Java)

> Note: This signature can be verified at https://www.hushtools.com/verify



hummér?@hushmaﬂ.cbm

-To: _ don <'aum3009§@hushmail.'com>

. Ce: .

. Subject: . Fwd: address

_ Date: Thu, 15 May 2003 19:31:32 -0500
Atta'chments,

HELLO HERE ARE THE 4 ADDRESSES ]N ARUBA WHERE WE WILL BE SENDING THE -

CRDS HE HAS OPENED THEACCOUNTS W]LL BE GET'I'HENUMBERS NEXT WEEK |
THANKS :
MAX.

L Forwardcd Mcss{ag"c from Rolando R Romero <std¢r@rainbowmet4u com>

- >1.J.P.Romero :
. Clinica Dental Santa Cruz
" Senta Cruz 39D
. Santa Cruz, Aruba -
Dutch Caribbean

2. Gladys Arrollave -
. LaFinca
Kruisweg #8 : . T J : :
© ' Omnjested, Aruba - : e e
! DutchCaribbean o ‘ ' o \;3

3. Marna Perez
. Wayaca 149 - :
_Aruba, Dutch Caribbean

4. Marina Sologriier °
Primavera 5F
.Amb& Dutch Canbbean

_i > .—~BEGIN PGP SIGNED MESSAGE-—-

"> Hash: SHAI : .
> .

>786346 8390 call me

© > —BEGIN PGP SIGNATURE—

> Version: Hush 2.2 {Java)

" >Note: This signature can be verified at https://www.hushtools. com/venfy

>

>
> WIWEARBCABWFA)&gVWHGhlbWquAaHV 2a01 haquY29tAAOIEBdISXCXKH715PgA
> nOViI3G7HvtNOATFbSOYTIxPrSaUAKConuO/LB]5GKE+UQ6G9B/59JB2.A-- -

“>=ycFlL, .
.. >-—-END PGP SIGNATURE—-— B c g o
. ) ) / ,,.,\,.:3
ﬁ\“ J

https-//mailserverg hushmail.com/hushmail/message/print pho?PHPSESSID=hmcecad42d... 12/4/2006

307 -2



PN

hummeﬁ@hnshmai_l.coqi :

- To: don <auto30095@hushmail.com>
Ce .
% Subject:  account number ' A
Date: Mon, 19 May 2003 10:44:21 -0500

Attachmepts:

Hello buddy here is the account number for fedex ship ther to one of
the addresses i gave you before 213350188 thanks let me know if it goes
out thanks talkto you Jater. - _

" https:/fmailserver8. hushmail.com/hushmailimessage/print php?PHPSESSID=hmoeca42d... 12/42006

262.-25



~ From: bummer?@hushmail com “Te: don '<m1fo300?9@hps!;mxﬂ.coﬁx>
- Subject: ' B :
Date Wed, 04 Jun 2003 15:11:36 -0500

' ——BEGNPGP’SIGNED MESSAGE—-
Hash: SHAI ‘

" sendto

george ecosta
3109 grand ave.
miamj fla’33133

* thanks scnd tracking

~—BEGIN PGP SIGNATURE——-

Note: This signature can be verified at https Hwww. hushtools com/venfy
Vcrsmn Hush 2.3

: kaEARECAAYFAj7ﬂXoACngF2vnEJcovaRZgngur93ZOCDQ9vaaK+PSWa1eOZssA

oIHkNSWdYﬁEsz%UcSkaDWIXI -
=ALOP ‘ |
—-END PGP SIGNATURE—



. l'mmn'nerél'.@hnshma'il.com

To:  don<aut030099@hushmail.com>

Ce:

Subject: RS
Date: - Wed, 04 Jun 2003 15:11:36 0500
Attachments: ' '

send to

george acosta | -
3109 grand ave
miami fla 33133

thanks seid tracking

hitps:/fmailservers: hushmail com/bushmal/messageorint phoTPHPSESSTD=hmeecad42d..

12/412006

Z02 - 2.7



: anon4556@,hushma|l.com '

To: Zlkko@kko@prodlgynetmp
Ce:

Subject: Re: GLA ‘ _
Date: - Wed, 04 Jun 2003 20:25:12 0500
Attachments: ' ‘
Hello

Surecanscndyou a card. Give me an address As far s SKY, we will
need some more samples and should be sble to do them qmcldy as they
are almost identical to GLA.

. We shouldn't ruin the samplcs but can not pmnuse that we won't. I don't-

1 think we wdl though
As soon as I get an address, I'll sénd a sample.
Don ‘

hitps://mailserver8 hushmail. com/bushmail/message/print. phpvrmsﬁsanmSSﬁédoo_s__.

‘j
A

11212007 .
307 -2%
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auto3w99@hu3hmgi!.eom :

To: hmnmér?@hmhmail.oom V

".Ce:

Subject: 1 am tired of all of this...
Date:  Thu, 12 Jun 2003 10:42:48 -0500

OK Max,

Now, thxs is directed at YOU. 1 have tried fo ba 8 go between mvolvmg

these cards and I have tried to keep both sides running smooth This

is NOT. workmg I am under constant stress from you and from Matt and’ _
1 am NOT going to let this-ruin my hmlth for all the FUCKING MONEY in 3_ :
the wnrlzi ' ;

If this does not get straight this weekcnd, I WILL put it on the web

. out of the Bahamas and sell the cards. to the consumers direct for $400.00.-

NO FUCKING DEALERS!!! 1have had my fill of dealers with Canada and
now with this experience. Yes, I know there was trouble with the cards -
as far as the guide byte BUT we WERE told 10 go ahead and you would use,

- the sleeves. I also know there was a slow | start but I wais rcsponslblc

for that because 1 did not want the failure rate to be- sohigh-that you -
could not make money, so I slowed everything down and spent over 377
000 on more equipment. If you are even poor 4t math,’you will see that
this has not been recoved still and we are mthe4thfor5th weekof

this shit . Matt WILL quit soon’so I must either buy up the cards and

' seﬂthemonmenetmyouhndbcttcrgetyourassmgcarIamnot
A bullshltnngonthlstogetyou gnmg,Iammahngapmmxse of what _

I am going'to do. I have dealt with you in the past and.the muls

- where that you made a lot of money off of a file you should never have

bad. You lied to me and finally quit returning my calls. I went info

" this, this time, with a positive attitude that you could follow through

on the 15 MILLION cards that are out there and now I 'have o beg to get

cards sent and for some strange reason, RAIN; SUNSH]NE, FOG:or some othér
goddamn reason, they never show: 1 am getting tired of: YOU and MATT and
I want this over FAST. Either you take the fead or FWILL!! Now, this

- Is not Matt talking on some manic/depressive condmon, ItisMEand
- I'will GODDAMN do what | say. T always have, I'am tired of this fucking
“stress and I will end it:] can buy the cards from him for $100'and sell.

them for $400. It doesn't take & rocket scientist 10 se¢ that only-about
3000 cards are needed for the million. That's a LOT LESS than 10,000
s0 you do the math'and figure what you want to do. ] want some answers
TODAY:

https://maﬂssrveﬂ.hushniail.com/hushmail/mcssagc/printphp?PHPSESSE)=hmf2cd9d66L.
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Dale MINE <5 _pxrate@hotmall.com>

To: .- amo30099@hushmmlcom
. €
" Subject:  Re P4
Date:  Tue, 17 Jun 2003 10:57:51 -0500
‘ " Attachments:
Hey Don

- Whats up I have not talked to you in awhﬂe anything good gomg on
just checking in- with you Shoot me back & email’ :

Bili
No man has the right to be an amatéur in the matter of physmal

" training: Itis a shame for 2 man to grow old without seeing the

 beauty and strength of which his body is capable. Socrates, 400bc

>From: auto30099@hushmail.com >To: METHOS1 MINE >Subject: P4

>Date: Thu, 15 Aug 2002 21:27:58 -0700 > >——-BEGIN PGP SIGNED

MESSAGE—- ">Hash: SHA1 >-> > >Hi Bill, > >Somy for the long

delay. but they deactivated my fucking Hushinail and1 finally decided .

to pay the bastards 30 bucks to get the premium, > >Anyway, weare

still hard at the GLA 'and SKY but making quite a bit of progress now. -

> >Dropme a line when you get time. > > >Don >~-—BEGIN PGP

SIGNATURE-— >Version: Hush 2.1 >Note: This signature can be -

_ verified at htps://www bushfools.com > ;- .
>w14EARECAB4FAj1chUXHGFldG&zMDA,SOUBod)Q%bWprCS_ﬂ)mACngAG8me1SnC+D '
>Ongoq+Kzgfm+k23MwsNBTAow5VsOsAnchVth\&I-U-l—FngZAJzyoSWJZJ/K >=m:9A
>——END PGP SIGNATURE~— > :

" Help STOP SPAM with the new MSN 8 [1] axd get 2 months FREE®
~ Links:

- [1] http://g. ms.com/SHMYENUS/273177PS=

hitps:/imailservers hushmail com/hushmaiUmessagefprint php?PHPSESSID=hmeeca42d...  12/412006

307. 30
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Dale MINE <cS _pirate@hotmgil.com$ )

“To: - mm300§9@)1ﬁshmaﬂ.com
Ce: ' - B

' Subject:

Date Sun, 22 Jun 2003 22:31:47 —0500 '
Attachments. ’ :

Don

Did you die or whai ‘that would rwlly suck man. I might have some
info that you mlght want to work with get the fuck away from those

* women andthc gambhng your too. o]d dammlﬂ "

Blll .
No man has the right to be an amateur in the matter of physma.l :
training: It is a shame for a2 man-to grow old without seeing the
beauty and sm:ngtb of whxch hlS body is capable Socratcs 400bc

The new MSN 8:[l] érbart spam fzmtcctjon and 2 months FREE*
Links: |

[1) htip:/fg.msn.con/SHMRENUS/273777PS=

https://maﬂsérvgr%.hushméil.com/huéiunail/message/pdntph;-)?'P}ﬂ’SESSHﬁhmoeoa@Zd.< .

12/4/2006

207 -3



From DachINE<cS _puate@bounmlcom> Tcr mxto30099@hushmml com

Snb;ect: Earth'to Doa come in Don

 Date:- Wed, 16 Jul 2003 20:23:03 0500

Hey
Just though I would throw out another email to'you dickhead since

you never get back to me what's the matter did you ﬁnally stick your
dick into somcthmg and get it cut off Jol :

Bill -

* . Nomen has’ the nghtto be an amateur-in the matter ofphys:cal

training. It is a shame for a man to grow old without secing the .
beauty and strength of which his body is capable. Socrates, 400bc -

Add photos to your messages with MSN 8. [1] Get 2 months FREE*, -

Links:

(1] hitp://g. msn.com/SHMFENUS/274977PS=




e,
’

Dale m <c5 _pxrate@hohnml.com>

L Ter auto30099@hushmml com.

dq\', CC:. '

s Subject: - Earth to Don come in Don,
Date: ch, 16 Jul 2003 20:23; 03 -0500
Attachmenix' )

. Hey

Just though .I would throw out another email to you dickhead since” -
you never get back to me what's the matter did you- finally stick your -
dick into something and get lt cut off lo]

Bill
No man has the right to be an amatewr in the matter ofphysml
training. It is a shame for a man to'grow old without seeing the
beauty and strength of wh:ch his body s capable Socraxcs 400bc

Add photos to your messages with MSN isv. 1] Get 2j months FRE_E?‘.
Links: . . :
[1] http://g. msn.corm/SHMFENUS/274977p5=

AT

" httos://mailserver8 hushmail.com/hushmail/messaee/orint phn7PHPSESST=hmeeeadd2d  12/410006

So2 -33



. “From: Dale MINE <c5 __puals@hotmm].conP . To: muto30059@hishmail com
) .Subject: Re: Hey : -
Date: Wed, 16 Jul 2003 21:21:06 -0500

_ Holy shit your alive I'm fine whats going on with you it took me .
calling you a dickhead to get a responce WTF man.do you guys have

anything cooking yet I would have called but the last emil you 'sent

' mcwasaragouttalktoyoulater '

Bill’ 4
Nomanhasthenghttobeanmmemmthcmatterofphys:cal .
training. It is a shame for a man fo grow old without seeing the

. beauty and strength of which his body is capable Socrates;-400bc -
SFrom:. >To: Dale MINE >Subject: Hey >Date; Wed, 16 Jul 2003
19:13:59 0700 > >—BEGIN PGP SIGNED MESSAGE~— >Hash: SHA1
> > > >Hey Bill, > >What's going on. Hushmail notifier has not

" sent me any notices about >email for over 2 month and I never check
it wnhom a notifier. I finally >got one this time and saw- you had
written 2 couple of times before plus >I had messages from some
other people as well. > >Let me know what's happening in your
world.... > >Don >-—BEGIN PGP SIGNATURE— >Note: This
signatnré can be verified at https://www.hushtools.com/verify
>Version: Hush 2.3 >

5o a.ﬁym’im:i&iu.;\u.. .

‘ >kaEARECAAYFAJ 8WBKDACgkQAGSmwW1 SuC91\ﬁACfYkMOZh7hGOaEQAunGEULXﬂrTPho@ -

- >n0qszzMCt+P1n0EvSlFBE]Oqu >=4kyw >—~END PGP SIGNATURE— .

Help STOP SPAM with thé new MSN 8 {1] and get 2 months FREE*
Links: '

(1] hittp:f/g msn com/8HMFENUS/273177PS=_
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Dzle MINE <c5_pirate@hotmail.com>

To: auto30099@hushmail.com

Ce: : '

Subject: Re: Hey , -
Date:  Wed, 16 Jul 2003 21:21:06 -0500
Attachments: . ’

Holy shit your alive I'm fine whats going of with you it took me

calling you a dickhead to get a responce WTF.man do you guys have

anything cooking yet I would have called but ﬂle last email you sent
me was a rag out talk to you later. '

Bill :
No man has the right to be an amateur in thé matler of physml
training. It is.a shame for a'man to grow old without seeing the’
beanty and strength of which his body is capable. Socrates, 400bc
>From: >To: Dale MINE >Subject: Hey >Date: Wed, 16 Jul 2003
19:13:59 -0700 > >——-BEGIN PGP SIGNED MESSAGE—- >Hash:, SHAI
> > > >HeyBill, > >What's going on. Hushmail notifier has not
sent me any notices about >email for over a month and I never éheck -
it without a notifier. I finally >got one this time and saw you had

_ written a couple of times before plus > had messages from somc

other people a5 well. > >Let-me know what's happening in your
world.... > >Don >——BEGIN PGP SIGNATURE—-— >Note: This'
signature can be verified at https:/fwrww hushtooIs com/vcnfy

.. >Version: Hush 2.3 > -
/ >kaEARECAAYFAJ8WBkOACngAG8me1SnC9MJACfYkMOZh'IhGOaEQAnnGEULXdrTPhoA h

>10qzyUMCUPLaOEVSIFBEONgre >—-4kyw >—-END PGP SIGNATURE-— -
> . . ] : .

Help STOP SPAM with the new MSN 8 [1].and get 2 manths FREE*

Links:

[1] http://g.msn.com/SMENUS/Z?B 177pS=

httne//maileerver® hichmail com/hiichmail/meccape/nrint nhn?PHPSFESSM=hmreradd?d 17/4/‘Zﬂh5'

202 -3
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" Dale MINE <c5_pirate@hotmail com>

L Tor aino30099@hu'shmaﬂ.,com

Ce:

Subject: Re: P4 .

‘ Date Tue, 02 Sep2003 23:21; 310500

Hey

Whais going on auythmg 1 am getting really fucking bored down here
well in your case up here I was thinking of comming to Alanta for the -
. weekend thought we could meet up for lunch or somethmg Give me a
call or drop aemail.

-

&‘g; Covind N ord

P 5 AT HET O WEEN x,témfgs

- Bill A . :

No iman has the right to be an amiateur in the matter of physical

- training. It is 2 shame for 2 man to grow old without sseing the

beauty and strength of whieh his body is capable. Socrates, 400be

- >From: auto30099@hushmeil.com >To: METHOS] MINE >Subject P4
~ >Date: Thu, 15 Aug 2002-21:27:58 -0700 > >~-BEGIN PGP SIGNED'

MESSAGE— >Hash-SHAL > > > >HiBill, > >Sorry for the long

delay but they deactivated my fucking Hushmail and I finally decided

to pay the bastards 30 bucks to get the premium > >Anyway, we are

still hard at the GLA and SK'Y but making quite a bit of progress now.

> >Dropme 2 line when you. gét time. > > >Don >-—BEGIN PGP

" SIGNATURE—- >Version: Hush 2.1 >Note: Thls sxgnaxure canbe

" “verified at https://www.hushtools.com > B -

>wIdEARECABA4FA] 1cfOUXHGF14G SzMDASOUBodXNobWpr C5 _]b2OAC ngAGBme 1 SnC+D

: >Ongaq+Kzgf01+k23MwsNBTAow5VsOsAnJCZVhbW**FngZAJzyoSWJN/K >=nc9A
>-—END PGP SIGNATURE-— > .

o

MSN 8: Get 6 months for $9.9S/month [1] -
Links: -

[1] http:/ig. osn com/SHMIENUS/274677PS=

: h&ps://ﬁﬁbmeré.hushﬁmil.coin/hushﬂxail/ﬁlessagéfi:ﬁnt.ﬁhp?PHPSESSID=hmf2ed9d66&.'.. 2/9/20(§6 '

30230
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Dale MINE <c5_pirate@hotmail.com> -

To: auto30099@hushmail com

~ Subject:

Date: o Thu, 04 Sép 2003 10:57:46 -0500
Attachments: ' :

. Don
- are you around you old fart give me a call or drop me & email -

B ]

No man has the right to be an amateur in the matter of physical

. training. It is a shame for a man to grow old without secing the . !
beduty and strength of which his body is capable. Socrates, 400bc

- FAST, FASTER, FASTEST: Upgrad fo Cable or DSL today! {1]

Links:

" [1] hittp./ig msn.com/8HMAENUS/274077PS=

https://mailserver8 hushmail com/hushmail/message/orint php?PHPSESSID=hmcecadd2d . 12/4/2006

B02-37 |



e ~,

" ‘From: Dale MINE <c5 _pnam@hotmml.com>

Subject: Re:

Dnt:. Snn, 07 Sep 2003 22 47:45 0500 -

To: m3pé%@§m&¢m :

oaxer Ahia so

€ .35

2

Q&

. No moblembc careful those rides are hlhngpeople some poor A
. bastard was kifled this week on'a ride. I might be able to belpon -
t‘f;osesales wihere are you guys at on the ather thing?

" "Call you carly next week -

Bill

" No man has the right to be an amatcurmthematter ofphysmal
training. It is a shame for a man to grow old wnthom secing the

beatty and strength-of which his body is capable. Socrates, 400bc
>From: - >To: Dale MINE >Subject. Re: >Date: Sun, 7 Sep 2003

- —— 2 AN et ¢

20:41:28 0700 > >—BEGIN PGP SIGNED MESSAGE~~ >Hash: SHAI
> > > >Hey shithead!!! >>Justgotbackmthecoumry[wasm ‘
'de Islands. > >We cracked GLA and SKY but sales are for shit. >

> am going to DisneyWorld tuesday with my family and will be back
the >following monday. > >Drop me.a ling when you get a chance. > -
>Don >~——BEGIN PGP SIGNATURE~— >Note: This signature can be

verified at hitps.//www.hushtools com/verify *Versxon Hush23 >
>kaEARBCAAYFAj9b9PMACngAG8mel SnC?BQCfZIG)GthnsOF rdaWﬁJVOiMhaU4QAA »1:45

Compare Cable, DSL or Satellite plans: As low as $29.95. [1]

Links:

———

[1] hitp:/g. msn com/SHMFENUS/27371PS= . .

‘ >nlsLﬁ)nMcy6w[EQQSkd69ﬂSaﬂq'e >=Jp+§ >——--END PGP SIGNATURE—
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" No problem be careful those rides are kllhng people some poor

Dale MINE <c5_pirate@hotmailcom> |

- To: - am630099@hushmhil.c§m

Ce: : o

‘Subject: ~ Re: ' o : )
Date:  Sun, 07 Sep 2003 22:47:45-0500 B C
Attachmenfs: ' o

basterd was killed this week on aTide. I might be able to help on
those sales where are you guys at on the other thmg"

. 2 eoavpme”

Call you car]y next week:

Bill

' Nomanhasthenghttobcanamatcurmthemattcrofphysxcal

training. It is a shame for 2 man to grow old without seeing the

_beauty and strength of which his body is capable. Socrates, 400bc

>From: >To:Dale MINE >Subject: Re: >Date: Sun, 7 Sep 2003

20:41:28 -0700 > >——BEGIN PGP SIGNED MESSAGE-— >Hash: SHA1
> > > >Hey shithead!!! > >Iustgotbackmﬁ1e country. I was in

‘de Islands. > >We cracked GLA and SKY. but sales are for shit. >

. >] am going to DisnéyWorld tuesday with my family and will be back

the >following monday. > >Drop me a line when yoi get a chance. >
>Don >—--BEGIN PGP SIGNATURE—- >Note: This signature can be -
verified at https: //www. hushmolsoom/venfy >Version: Hush 2.3 >-

. >WkYEARECAAYFA_]9b9PMACngAGSmWWISanL3QC£ZIGXDthSOF)‘dHWﬁJVOMEU4QAA

>

>nlsLiUnMcy6wIEQQSkd69fﬁafkyc >=Jp+S >———END PGP SIGNATURE—-

- Compare Cable, DSL or Satellis plans: As low as $29.95. [1]

Links: -
[1] http://g.mstt com/SHMFENUS/273777PS=

'https://mailservér&hushmil.com/hushrnaiVmessage/qﬁnt-uhn?P}ﬁ’SESSchaMZd..7. 12/4/2006

3072.-%9



rodrd840@bellsouth.net - .
- To: au030099@hushmail com

Subject: Stuff 1t ' ' '

Date:" Tue, 23 Sep 2003 18:52:31 0500

Send to 19330 SW 292 St
Homestead FL 33030

Thanks again |!

https://mailscrverB.hushma.il.com/hﬁshmail/message/pﬁnpphp?PHPSBSSH)=hmf2&d9d66a.'. 21912006

150‘2#0
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" Dale MINE <c5pirate@hotmail.com>

To: amoBMQQ@mMﬂ. com

- Ces

Subject:
Date. Tue, 11 Nov 2003 18:35: 37 -0500

Hey

Don whats going on anything new kecp me pos;tcc[ N

Bill
No man has the right to be an amateur in the matter of physma]

training. It is a-shame for a man to grow old without seeing the - -
beauty and streugth of which his body is capable Socrates 400bc

Great deals on high- speed Internet access as low as $26. 95 * 5 _
* Pnoes may vary by sérvice arca, -

hitps://mailserver3. hushmail com/hushmail/message/print. phpPHPSESSID=hmfed9d66a..

292006

202 -Y{



Dale MINE <c5 _pirate@hotmail.com>

To: ~ ¢ au030099@hushmsilcom , . -
- Subject: S . . '
‘Date:  Tue, 11 Noy 2003 18:35:37-0500
- Attachments: ‘ '
Hey
Don whats .'goi'ng on anything he@ keep me posted.

. Bill

" No man has the right to bc an amateirr in'the matter of physxcal

training. It is a shame for 2 man to grow old without secing the -
beauty and strength of which his body is. capable Socrates, 400bc

Great deals on hi gh—speed Internet access as Iow Bs $26.95 *
- * Prices may vary by service area.

- htfps://znailscrvch,hus}unail,comlb\ishmaﬂ/message/prianhp?PHPSESSm=hmcéca442d... 12/4/7006

?;o?_ ‘lL



anond556@hushmail.com

' (:”'_‘"\l

To: fs1246@hushmail com a

Ce:
" Subject: - HelloFederico
Date: ~ Tue,25Nov 2003 22 22 19 -0500
. Atia'qhments -
Hello Federico,

: Thanks for thc information on Monday I will come down and spend the

mght. [ understand with you coming home after a long ebsence that it
will take some time to regover and ] want'to thank you for workmg S0

- No, Brian does not hzvc an iron htart He has NO hmrt I havc never

met a more susp:cious uncaring; sclﬁs}; no good son of a bitch in my '

- exitire life. He has not sense of RIGHT. Bad things always happen to

him. Now, I know why. Because he is ALL bad insidz and out. But, we
must wait like little men waiting for the King to decide what he wants

t0 do. ] called his dad today and he said that he had oot heard from

him for a féw days but that Brian meritioned going to Cancun for a couple

- of weeks:. T don't know. He just disappeared a few days ago and ['have

"not been able to reach him. 1 have left messages oo his- cellphone on

the internet and today T sent aFedEx 1o his house with a message in

- it

Iwill be in Rmsm for only 6-8 days and [ am pot lcavmg until the

4th. Maybe we will hear some good news (for Christmes) by then. T have -
always been lucky this time ofyearand T'hope it is the sameﬁnsyw”

Yes, [ know nboutthc offer to provxde us with the method of gcttmg

into the card. Rod told me two or three days ago. I am VERY susplczous
about this offer and I think it might be a sting operation. That is when

I was tzymg very hard to get in touch with the ng .

I'know one thing. He i is gemng LOW on money so he will surface soon.
If be 13 in Cancun, he will be totally out of money when he comes home
because he always takes two, or threé people with him. He has NEVER bought -
me a breakfast, lunch or dinner but he will blow money on kids to jmpress ’

‘them. Someday this will all stop for him and he will find himself out

of money and "so called” fnends. 1 look forward to that day!!
Ifl hear, you will be the FIRST to know. I promise.
Regards, -

Don

hitps://mailserver8.hushmail.com/hushmail/message/orint pho?PHPSESSID=hm88£56d005 ..
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. sparkyl@hushmail.com’

 Ce
..~ Subject: Re: Checkinin
. Date: . Fri, 12 Dec 2003 01: 30 23 —0500
‘ Attachments' :
Hello ’

- Have some rea! mtcrcsnng mfo

Wou]d Ohver ever had gotten a hold ‘of you fo hclp with unloopmg P37 " o

>
. >Expect some mail from a friend soon.....

. ~https://malisewe;8.Hushniail.com/hushmaiUmcsgze/pﬁntphp?PHPSESSﬂ)?hmcew442d.,4.

To: auto30099@hushmailcom ~ ©

On Tue 12 Jun 2001 23.07: 13 -0700 auto30099@hushmall com ‘wrote:

.12/412006 -
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. Dale MINE <c5_pirste@hotmaileom>

To: auto30099@hushmailcom -

Ce . , L
* Subject: you'old fuck did you die or what?777? Bill
" Date:  Wed, 04 Feb 2004 14:15:39.-0500

Hey . 4
Whats up old timer I have been trying to cbﬁxéct.you for awhile now

" and you must be dead or ignoring me or you dick up some saliors ass.
. Give.me.a call or drop me 2 email let me know your still around. -

Later

Bill

. No man has the right to be an amateur in the matter of physical
" training. It is 2 shame for a man to grow old without seeing the

beauty and strength of which his body is capable: Socrates, 400bc -

Keep up with high-tech trends here at "HookVd-on Technolog'y."[l] -

Links: .

" (1] hitp:/g.msn.com/SHMBENUS/274977PS= -

https.//milserverB.hushmgil.com/hushmaiVmessagerrim.php'ZPHPSESSH)=hmf2&d9d66a... 21972006
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Dale MINE <c5_pirate@hotmailesm>

To: - - - auto30099@kiushrnail com

Ce: : oo -
Subject:- - you old fuck did you dic or what??777? Bill
Date: . Wed, 04 Feb 2004 14:15:39-0500
Attachments: ' ' _
Hey

" . Whats up old timer I have been trying to contzct you for awhile now

- and you must be dead or ignoring me or you dick up some saliors ass.
Give'me a call or drop me a ‘email et me know your stil} around,

" Later -
© man has the right to be an amateur in the matter of physical

training. It is a shame for a man to grow old without seeing the
beauty and strength of which his body is capable. Socrutes, 400bc

Kecp:;xp"wim high-tech trends here at "HookVd'on Tecbnology:"[l]

L;nl;s:

" [1) hetp://g msn.com/SHMBENUS/274977PS=

hittps:/imailserver8 hishmail com/hushmail/message/print pbp?PHPSESSID=hmoeced42d... 12/42006
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From: félidﬁ@ﬁushmaiLcum: . - To: anon4556@hushmxil.eqm »

“Subject: Re: Hello

Dn’t;: Su‘n, 25 Apx,zoo4 15:56:15-0500

. —--BEGIN PGP SIGNED MESSAGE—-—— }

Hash: SHAI

helio don

- max have contact with bryan...max sale card in 100.00 ¢/

and repaire for 30.00.... max talkme by phone

- confirm.100% whit other guy in miami

donl like you g1ve a favor. please talk bryan tell send o you card

sky .po programmmg .retum virgin... bryan have 250 card sKy -

from gy uruguay and mexico.how many card you have in you house???
I have ‘many problem...many problem with guy uruguay and mexico
and now have more when this Buys ear about this ...

~ thanks federico

OnWed, 07 Apr 2004 19 4223 -0700 anon4556@hushmall.com wrote
>Hi Fedcnoo _ .

>

>Sory but I have not been checking this mail lately.

>

>The only cards that ] have are the ones that were sent to me from
>Uruguay.

>] could not ﬁnd them the day that Bnan was here and he did not -
>take :

. >them with him. Alltherat,lgavetohm IhavenotheardONE

>WORD

~ >from him since | las_t talked to you.

>

>Rod called me a few days ago and sand someone was selling cards
>with’

>holes in them agam. But, who knows. WHO CARES? If he is, there
>is nothing -

>lcandoabout1tsolmnnotgomgtowony

. >

>] will be glad to send you the cards from Uruguay if you want me
>to. )

, >Asfarastheothers Iamsonybmldnnothnveﬂlcm

>
>Are you staying in the ‘Domim'cap Republic again? Or just on vacation?

302 4‘1’7
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£51246@hushmail.corn

- - e

© - Te: 'ﬁnon4556,@bush.n'mil.com\
Ce o )
Subject: Re: Hello
~ Date:” Fri, 07 May 2004 08:20_:34 0500

- —BEGIN PGP SIGNED MESSAGE-—-—
. Hash: SHAY

hellooo don -
" here m orlando
sendme card sky you have to .
federico segarra
2507 stoneworth ct..
orlandofl usa 32825 .
. for return card to guys in uruguay
" nothing news???
regard federico

On Sun, 25 Apr 2004 18:26:19 -0700 anon4556@hushmail.com wrote:

>> .

>Hi Federico, -
">1 am sory to hear that Brian is doing cards,
> . .

>protect

>me from the government. Brian will gct mught and he will tell

>on EVERYONE!!!, .
>Heis avery stupid and selfish person.
>

>bunch of no good cards at my house and the ‘ones. the man sent me

>in the

>magazine from Urguay I will be glad to send you everything ﬁm

>] have.

> But, I can tell you now Bnan will NEVER get in touch with me.

>He must

>have decided to do this a long time ago. He and Max wil] get what

>they

>deserve. THe problem is that they will tell about everyone clsc

>if they

>get caught!!!! Thcy are too stupid to quit They will continue

>until

>l am going to cheék with an attomey 10moITOw to try to havc'him l

' >Federico, Brian will not return my calls or have any contact with
. >me. :
> He has probably- alrcady loaded those cards and sold them. I have
>a

https://maﬂserverZ.hushmall.cqm/hushmail/message_/print.php?PHPSESSID=hm6d6964b92:.»..

2/9/2006
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>thcyamanestedandthatxstoobadform

7 >I am sony to hear that you are having problcms with the people
. O>from
"~ >Uruguay andMexlco I wxsh thatI had thc cards bccauscl would
>send - '
>them to you immediately. If Brian is doing the cards, he is probably
>staying in Miami: He hks it there. Be very careful now!!! You
>might - -
>want to wait before coming back to the USA They will catch thcm
- >because” -
- >] have beardthatthey arestarhngto goaﬁcrmusnc DVD andpuztsd
' >DSS type cards

>My son told me last week thai the FBI came to his company and arested

. >a young man for havmg music on his home computer. Justhaving -
>downloaded .
>music!!! You can imagine wbatthey wﬂl dowitha puate of’I'V signals!!!
>The problem is that Brian will tell EVERY'I'H]NG‘H Be careful. -
>1 AMH .

>
>Don

>

. —BEGIN PGP SIGNATURE-—

.. - Note: This signature can be venﬁed at https S, hushtools com/venfy
~e, - Version: Hush 2.4

kaEARECAAYFAkCh;SEACngx4WkKsM9 DWPWI gCiZkuGBanlskF SXR/thVWr/Y GSA
E nlMngde4qVkothwc35c+WbQ0hV
~WetQ
——END PGP SIGNATURE-—-

https://inaﬂ_serverZ.husmﬂ.mm/hus};maivm&cségdpﬁm.php?P}IPSESSﬂ)=hm6d6?64b92... 2/9/2006
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fs1246@hushmail.com

To: . anon4556@hushmail.com -
. Ce ) '
© Subject: . Re: Hello 3
_ Date: Fri, 07 May 2004 08:20:34 0500
Attachments: ' ‘

hellooo don

- here in-orlando . .
sendme card sky you have to

. federico segarra

2507 stoneworth ct.

orlando fl usa 32825

for return card to guys in uruguay

- nothing news??? .

- regard federico

On Sun, 25 Apr 2004 1826:19 -0700 anon4556@hushmail com wrote:
> . . . ) ’

>>

>Hi Federico, '
> :
>l am sorry to hmr that Brian is doing cards.

..>

“>lam gomg to check wnh an aﬁomey lomormw to b'y to havc lnm
>protect .
>me from the government. Brian will get caught and he will tell
>on EVERYONE!!!. :
>He1s a very stupld and selfish pcrson
> .
>Federico, Brian wiH pot return my calls or have any contact with
© >me. . . .
> He has probably already loaded those cards and sold them. I have
>bunch of no good cards at my house and the ones the man sent me
>in the
_>magazine from Urguay. 1 will be glad fo send you everything that
>] have.
> But, 1 can tell you now Brian will NEVER get in touch with me.
>He must
~>have decided to do this a long time ago. He and Max will get what
>they
>deserve. THe problem is that they will tell about everyone else -
>if they ]
>get caught!!!! They are too stupid to quit  They will continue
>until
. >they are arrested and that is too bad for us. -
>

https://mailserverS. hushmail. oom/hushmgiil/mcssage/pdnt. php?PHPSES SID=hmOdb799_66 o 1 2/4/2Q06
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> am sorry to hear that you are havmg problems with the people
>from

" >Uruguay and Mexico. I wish that T had rhe cards because] would

>send
>them to you unmedxatcly If Brian is domg the cards, he is probably
>staymg in Miami. He likes it theré. Be very careful now!!! . You

~ >might

>want to wait before commg back (o the USA. They will catcb them
>because
>1 have heard that they are stamng to go aﬁer music, DVD- and puated :

" >DSS type cards.

>

. >My son told e last week that the FBI came to his company and anasted

>a young man for havmg music on hlS homc computcr Just havmg

* >downloaded

>music!!! You can 1mag1nc what they will do with 8 pirate of TV sxgnals'”

- >The problem is that Brian will tell EVERY'IHING' !l Be careful

. '>IAMH

AAAAAA

>
>Don

>.

hﬁnst//mails_erveﬂ.hushmaﬂ.conﬂhmhmai /message/print. php?PHPSESSID=hm0db 79966 ..

12/412006
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: .sparkyl@hushin ail.com ‘

- —ps - ve -

To:  auto30099@hushmailcom .
Ce: . - :
Subject: Re: Checkin in

, Date Mon, 07 Jun 2004 04:27:00 -0500 -

Well the P4 and the Rom104 are loooking very appealing at thxs pomt
1 have some really nice FIB pictures of the Rom104, but have mostly had
‘someone just uy glxtz:hmg P4, have to ghtch ATR and also need dxﬁ'ercnt

glitcher. _
1 am thinking of labbing it, can B dbmyofmisstuﬁ?

Later

™
Ly

ey

bitps:/fmalserver3 hushrmail com/hushmailimessage/print php?PHPSESSID=hmf2ed9d66e... . 2912006
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'sparkyl'@hushmail.com

To: . . anto30099@hushmaiLcom .
. f.:*.‘.\; Ce: L :
. Subject:  Re:Checldnin .
Date: mmmmmmmmmmm.
Attachments: '

LT,

Well the P4 and the Rom104 are Ioookmg very appealing at this point.

1 have some really nice FIB pictures of the Rom104, but have mostly had

_someone just try glitching P4, have to glltch AT’R and a]so nccd different
htchcr o .

lam thmkmg of labbmg it, can B do any of th]S smﬁ"

Later.

(£

(e

hnps://mailserver&hushmaﬂ.com/hushmail/messaze/orint.nhn'?PHPSESSH)zhmcecaM?,d... 12/4/2006
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Fred Grass <[gra;§@rogef§.com> '

To:  muto30099@hushmailcom R EN
Ce: . ; _ ‘ .o o . N

. Subject: Re: Jiist fine. : R ' '
Date:  Sat, 10 Sq}ZOOS 18:47:11-0500

' Glad to hcm alls well Doc, I wasn't sure where you were fmm butl knew
it was somewhere down south o
- I really haven't done much since you left: either Doc 1 was Just hoping
- something would: come up but hey . But your right Doc there sure are’a -
. different breed out there and just aren't worth the hassle, Not sure what
type of work you do Doc But if there is-EVER anything I can do to help in

Canada Please call me Take care and glad to hear alls well Please stay in
touch who knows maybe someday we may even mcct LaterDoc =~ -
Fred
—— Original Message —- .
~ From: <auto30099@hushmail com>

To: "Fred Grass" <fgrass@rogers.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2005 10:46 AM

‘Subject: Just fine.

> --BEGIN PGP SIGNED MESSAGE——- ‘ ‘ S . '
>Hash: SHAL - , : A I Q
> _ g
-2 .

- > ° - . . ) . .
> Hi Fred, and thanks for the concern. Yes, everything is fine here.

>] am in Atlanta and all we got was a little wind and lots of rain.

> Hope everything is going well with'you. Let me know how things

> are. | am totallly out of the "business" now and happy to be so.

> Too many liars, cheats and cutthroats in it. Besides I think that .

> DTV has finally got the security built in that they need ‘And,
- > soon. so-will Dish. It is only a matter of time that it will be’

> cheape to subscribe than to put up with card swaps, reburning,

> external feeders etc... The days of “free” TV are coming to an

>end. Thanks again for the-concern... Doc -

> -—BEGIN PGP SIGNATURE— - .

> Note: This signature cat be verified at https://www. hushtsols com/vcnfy

> Version: Hush2.4

>

>

kaEARECAAYFAkM8XsACngAG8me] SnC9ngCdHSr06yMVZWuﬂ95p1K+WVoLOR43EA

> njigbOk623FLOVASZ/ 8qukN98L :

>=ddzm -

> ——END PGP SIGNATURE~-~-

> . : . . ’ ) "\'-q'

hitps:/mailserver3 hushmail. com/hushmaillmessage/print php?PHPSESSID=hmf2ed9d66a...  2/3/2006
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. .‘Sparky <§parky1@husﬁﬁaﬂ.é$m>' :

R

. To: aut030099@hushmailcom .
Subject: Re: Checkin' in - : :
Date:  Tue, 01 Nov 2005 Q3:45:28 -0500

. Hows thinsg going these days?

hxrps://maﬂserverS.hushmail.conﬂhushmai]/message/print.php?PHPSESSID‘—’hIgﬂéd%%&.. 2/9/2006
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-Sparky <sp,arky1@hu§hma§l.opm>

To:  ao30099@hushmail com

Ce: o
: Subject: . Re:Checkin'in -

Date:  Tue, 01 Nov 2005 03:45:28 -0500
* Attachments: Lo -

Hows thinsg.going these days?

£5A]

~A

. R | - ’ . ) : ] . . /'«'13
 fittps://mailserver8 hushmail com/ushmail/message/print php?PHPSESSID=hmeba3s8fe7. . 12/42006
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Sparky Qparkjl_@hnshmail.com>

- . va o

. _To: mn030099@h_ushmziilcbm :
.. Ce: E .
Subject: Re: Checkin' in

Date:  Mor, 07 Nov 2005 06:10:00 -0500 -

Pretty quiet here, but T do bélieve some things are getting done.

. Whats keeping you busy thesé days? .

On Tuz, 01 Nov 2005 06:42:37 0800 auto30099@hushmail.coin wrote:

> ) - .
>Hi again,, Kind of quite.. What's going on in your part of the
Sworld?? . ¢ -

> .

\mps://mgﬂsewcs.hushman.com/hushmgwmessagefprini.php?P}lPSESSHJ:hmmedy‘dsea__. 2/9/2006
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Sparky <sparkyl@hushmailcom>

:To:” . auto30099@hushmail.com
Ce . '
‘ Subjeci: Re Checkin'in .

Date:: 4 Mon, 07 Nov 2005 06 10: 00 -0500

Attachments:
* . Pretty quiet here, but I do.beli‘evé some things are getting dope.

) Whats keeping you'bi;sy these days?

On Tue, 01 Nov 2005 06:42:37 —0800 am030099@hushmml com wrotc
>

>Hi agam,, Kmd of qum: What's gomg on in your part of thc
>world7? : -

by

https://mailserver8 hushmail com/hushmail/message/orint, ph?PHPSESSID=hmeba3 58fe7. .

O

12/4/2006
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" federico sanchez mwdoblé@y;ﬁho.mmS

To: - anon4556@hushmail.com -
Ce: . ' _ S
* Subject:  Re: Justchecking.
. Date  Wed,20Sep200620:32:05 0500 .
© Attachments: ' o
- hi don

Im ok and live....no problem...
now....you are ok?7? in you house??
you pay us§ and jail?7?

what problem you have in canada?

" you have card?'?'? hahahahahaha

N,
[N
t ¥

regard

fest’; ">

" 5o You YahoolT
- Tired of spam? Yahoo! Mail has the best spam protccnon a:ound

htp: //mml yahoo.com

bttps://mailserver7 hushmail. com/hushmail/message/print. php?PHPSESSID=hmf87a7bbg...
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